ASTRAEA M. LARUE

ABOUT

I am friendly, outgoing and responsible. I have had many opportunities in different settings to help me understand, learn, gain experience and develop life skills. I am education focused and always strive to better myself. I am currently pursuing a degree in the education program. I seek to find a position that will help develop these skills further and support me in reaching my goals, while learning new things.

EXPERIENCE

FRONT LINE SUPPORT WORKER, ACTIVE CARE SERVICES, KAMLOOPS, BC – SEPTEMBER 2019 - SEPTEMBER 2020

Worked as a live in support worker for youth in government care. Dealt with day to day routines, meetings, appointments, and social workers. Liaised between the youth, families, and team concerning issues on their physical, mental, and emotional well-being.

SERVER, SHARK CLUB, KAMLOOPS, BC - MAY 2018 - AUGUST 2019

Greeted, seated, and served guests. Ran and cleared food, glassware, and cutlery. Assisted staff as needed. Menu memorization, occasional bartending, and side duties. Opening and closing duties.

ABORIGINAL EDUCATION WORKER, SCHOOL DISTRICT 73, KAMLOOPS, BC – JUNE 2019 - CURRENTLY ON-CALL

Assist students get to appointments, classes, and events, monitor students behaviours to ensure safety and progress in class, assist in minor first aid, communicate with students and staff, provide accurate information in detail, and assist students achieve social, academic and behavioural goals.

EDUCATION

THOMPSON RIVERS UNIVERSITY, EDUCATION ASSISTANT AND COMMUNITY SUPPORT – CERTIFICATE, 2019

SKILLS

Reliable, responsible and organized, ability to multitask, clear verbal communication, problem-solving skills, positive attitude, attention to detail, customer oriented, goal oriented, and a team player.

REFERENCES

Brooke Baxter - Team Leader - Active Care Services - 1-613-889-0365